
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
840 West 11th Street 

Panama City, Florida 32401 
Telephone: (850) 248-8270 

Fax: (850) 248-8276 
August 23, 2022 

Prospective Respondents 

RE: Addendum #1 22-70 Design Services for the Bay County 
Redwood Avenue Drainage Project M0015 

Please accept this as Addendum No. 1 for the above referenced 
solicitation. 

The following questions have been received.  Tha County’s answers 
follow in bold. 

1) In the RFQ for the Redwood Avenue Drainage Project it mentions 
MBE 10% and WBE 5% participation goals in terms of construction 
cost. Do those goals also include the design portion of the project? 
The goals set for MBE and WBE are for the overall program 
and not necessarily specific to design.   

2) If the grant proposals were originally written by an outside firm, can 
you please tell us the name of the company that wrote it? The 
grant application was prepared by Bay County with assistance 
from CDR McGuire.

3) On page 39 of 132 (maybe a typo error), ‘30” drainage easement’ 
is shown on this page-is this 30-feet to confirm, and same page 
‘Exhibit 2’ is missing on the RFQ? Drainage easement is 30 feet. 
Exhibit 2 starts on page 46 of 132. 

4) On page 41 of 132, ‘.. design built team shall …’ please confirm 
that this is design only scope for phase 1.  Correct, Phase I is 
design only.

5) This part of the stormwater system seems to be the last segment of 
the outfall system. Do you have any available drainage/watershed 
study that contributes to this outfall? If so, how can we get a copy 
of the drainage study?  This is a pipe replacement project. 
Should drainage study be required, it will be made available 
during design phase.

All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing 
and submitting, with their bid, the addendum acknowledgement form 
included in the Bid package. 

Regards, 
Scott Nabers 
Contract Administrator 
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